N0.106/293/2014-NT
Government of India
Ministry of New & Renewable Energy
Hydrogen Energy & Fuel Cell Division

Block No.14, CGO Complex,
Lodi Road, New Delhi-110003.
Dated, the 18" December, 2014.

To

e
v/ Shri Shirish Garud,

Senior Fellow & Associate Director,

Energy Environment Technology Development Division,

The Energy & Resources Institute,

Darbari Seth Block, IHC Complex,

Lodi Road,

New Delhi-110003.

Subject: 1% International Conference on Sustainable Fuels (ICSF) for IC Engines in
Emerging Nations to be organised by The Energy & Resources Institute,
New Delhi on 2™ and 3" February, 2015 in New Delhi

Sir,

The undersigned is directed to refer to your letter dated 2™ December, 2014
addressed to the Secretary, Ministry of New & Renewable Energy on the above
mentioned subject and say that this Ministry has ‘no objection’ to organisation of the
1% International Conference on Sustainable Fuels (ICSF) for IC Engines in Emerging
Nations on 2" and 3™ February, 2015 in New Delhi by The Energy & Resources
Institute, New Delhi.

Yours faithfully,

Ml

P ——

(M.R. Nouni)
Scientist-F
Tele fax : 011-24368914



